


 

I would appreciate your take on this problem.  How can I obtain the protections against problematic 

noise that I need and that are guaranteed by the city noise ordinance, so I can stay in my apt.  

 

Thank you, 

  

  

 

 

 

Yahoo Mail: Search, Organize, Conquer 

From: Vander Lugt, Kristen  

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:01 PM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Spelling Error 

 

  

 

Thanks for your email! Are you a resident of any of the City of Ann Arbor’s housing commission 

properties? If so, some support services for you and your neighbor may be available.  

 

Thank you,  

 

Kristen   

 

Kristen Vander Lugt, Office Manager (she/her/hers) 

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 

48104 

Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404 

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org 

Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk 





 

Thanks! 

 

Kristen  

 

Kristen Vander Lugt, Office Manager (she/her/hers) 

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104 

Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404 

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org 

Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk 

 

2024 marks Ann Arbor’s 200th anniversary! Learn more! 

 

From: Vander Lugt, Kristen  

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 5:53 PM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Noise problem 

 

Hi   

 

I apologize for the delay in my response. Unfortunately, the City’s noise ordinance does not apply to 

situations like this. The Renters Commission generally recommends the following resources for 

individuals in your situation: 

 

• The Dispute Resolution Center: Affordable, constructive, restorative, and healing approaches to 

conflict resolution for all people in Washtenaw and Livingston Counties of Michigan, including 

Landlord/Tenant Disputes. Phone: 734-794-2125 or 517-546-6007. Website: 

https://thedisputeresolutioncenter.org/contact/      

• Disability Network: https://dnwml.org/  



 

Thank you,  

 

Kristen  

 

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers) 

Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI  

Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404 

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org 

Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk 

 

2024 marks Ann Arbor’s 200th anniversary! Learn more! 

From: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission  

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 6:06 PM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Noise problem 

 

Hi   

 

Please disregard my statement below about this situation and the City’s noise ordinance. I was 

misunderstanding your situation, and after rereading your original email explaining the situation 

between you and your neighbor, I do believe the City’s noise ordinance applies to this situation. 

Typically, the best resource for noise ordinance violations is calling the police, which I understand you’ve 

already done. Please provide an update, if possible, so I can provide the information to the Renters 

Commission at their next regular meeting. They may discuss the situation and come up with additional 

options for resources.  

 

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

 

 




